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May 29, 2020 

RE:     ADDENDUM ONE 
Contract E4U69, FM 447389-1-72-01  & 447389-1-52-01  

Fencing  

Dear Bidders: 

This Addendum was issued to inform you to please disregard the previous obsolete EBS file and 

use the new uploaded EBS file which includes revision to pay items to the project. 

You must acknowledge Addendum One when you submit your bid and go to CPP Online 

Ordering to download the Amendment EBS file. 

Maria Velarde 
for Margaret Simpkins 

District 4, District Contract Administrator 

Copy: Karen French, Kris Kehres, Margaret Simpkins, File. 


